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R«mmnex= Leora %

From: -- Remney, Leora _
Sent: B Tuesday, September*1D, 2002 12:29 PM -
To: ‘refiff-lee@msha.gov’ :

Subject: : RE{: Reguast for public infarmation,

i
| forget to give vou an address: [Lee Romney
Los Angeles Times, Editorial/Metro
202 W. 1=t St
LA GA BOD12 '

If you could FedEx tha stuff thal wauid be great ' leaving town for 3 few days (to go to Alleghany) but will be back
Friday. Will have a eell phone with me: T~ B! '

=e=Oiriginal Messageenme i

From: Romney, Leera |

Bept: Monday, Sa 05, 2002 11:48 AM
T ‘ratliff-edimeha

Subjeck:  Request for public information.

Lee Ratlif

.8, Dept. of Lebor i

Mine Safety and Health Addninistration
Wesltern dirsgtor

September 08, 2002
Mr. Ratliff,

i
We spoke on the phong lagt week sbout the Original Sixteen to Ons, Inc. Chad helpad direct me o a lot of information
on the website, However, fll inspection reports are not on thera. | am tharafore requesting the documents via 2 FOIA,
&8 ws hed discussed. If you have any questions at il regarding my request, please call me at 212.237.4884 or o-mail
me, Thanks much. (Lee: | went back ane year farther than what we just discusged on the phone because [ see there
ware a significant number d‘f fines in that yaar). Thanks! Las,

Pursuant to the Freadom oif Information Act, § U.5.C. §22, | am requesting avoess to the following records:

* Reports on any and all routine inepections eonducted at the mins, ID # 0401299, since January, 1999. | undersiand
these should includs sl dst‘ ils on cltations and orders issues as & result of the inspections.

* The comprehensive repar} regarding the fatality of Novermber 6, 2000. {1 have been able to access a synopsis of the
accident investigation onli e, but am requasting the full raport) :

If this renuest is denied in uﬁhole or in pant, pleass cite spacific axemption(s) which you belleve applicable, preferably
identifying any case authorlty supporting your concluslon, and inforim me of the appeat procedures available,

1 thank you for your prompt atiention o this request.

Lea Romney
Times Staff Writer
21 3-237-4884




